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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
ORLANDO DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v. CASE NO. 6:17-cr-18-O11-40KRS

NOOR ZAHI SALMAN

GOVERNMENT’S MODIFIED
PROPOSED VERDICT FORM

The United States of America, by Maria Chapa Lopez, United States
Attorney for the Middle District of Florida, through the undersigned
attorneys, pursuant to the Court’s guidance at the hearing on March 23, 2018,
hereby submits a revised verdict form that separates the attempted provision

and provision of material support as to Count One.

Respectfully submitted,
MARIA CHAPA LOPEZ
United States Attorney
s/ James D. Mandolfo s/ Sara C. Sweeney
James D. Mandolfo Sara C. Sweeney
Assistant United States Attorney Assistant United States Attorney
Florida Bar No. 96044 USA No. 119
400 N. Tampa Street, Ste. 3200 400 W. Washington Street, Ste. 3100
Tampa, Florida 33602 Orlando, Florida 32801
Telephone: (813) 274-6000 Telephone: (407) 648-7500
Facsimile: (813) 274-6358 Facsimile: (407) 648-7643

E-mail: James.Mandolfo@usdoj.gov E-mail: Sara.Sweeney@usdoj.gov
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U.S. v. NOOR ZAHI SALMAN Case No. 6:17-cr-18-Orl-40KRS

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on March 24, 2018, I electronically filed the
foregoing with the Clerk of the Court by using the CM/ECF system which
will send a notice of electronic filing to the following:

Charles D. Swift, Esquire (counsel for Defendant)

Linda Moreno, Esquire (counsel for Defendant)

Fritz Scheller, Esquire (counsel for Defendant)

s/ Sara C. Sweeney

Sara C. Sweeney

Assistant United States Attorney
USA No. 119

400 W. Washington Street, Suite 3100
Orlando, Florida 32801

Telephone: (407) 648-7500

Facsimile: (407) 648-7643

E-mail: Sara.Sweeney@usdoj.gov
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
ORLANDO DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v. CASE NO. 6:17-cr-18-O11-40KRS

NOOR ZAHI SALMAN

VERDICT

Count One of the Indictment

1(a). As to the offense of Aiding and Abetting the Provision of Material
Support to a Foreign Terrorist Organization, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
2339B(a)(1),

We, the Jury, find the Defendant, NOOR ZAHI SALMAN:

Guilty Not Guilty

If you find the Defendant guilty in response to this question, please skip question
1(b) and proceed to question 1(c). If you find the Defendant not guilty in response

to this question, please proceed to question 1(b).
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1(b). As to the offense of Aiding and Abetting the Attempted Provision of
Material Support to a Foreign Terrorist Organization, in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 2339B(a)(1),

We, the Jury, find the Defendant, NOOR ZAHI SALMAN:

Guilty Not Guilty

If you find the Defendant guilty in response to this question, please proceed to
question 1(c). If you find the Defendant not guilty in response to this question,
please skip question 1(c) and proceed to question 2.
1(c). We, the Jury, having found the Defendant, NOOR ZAHI SALMAN,
guilty of Count One of the Indictment, further find that:
_____the death of any person resulted from the crime
_____death did not result from the crime

Please proceed to question 2.
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2. Count Two of the Indictment

As to the offense of Obstruction of Justice, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
1512(b)(3),
We, the Jury, find the Defendant, NOOR ZAHI SALMAN:

Guilty Not Guilty

SO SAY WE ALL, this day of , 2018.

FOREPERSON



